
July 19, 2002

MEMORANDUM TO: Martin J. Virgilio, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

THRU: E. William Brach, Director  /RA/
Spent Fuel Project Office, NMSS

FROM: Carl J. Withee, Senior Criticality and Shielding Engineer
Technical Review Section B
Spent Fuel Project Office, NMSS

SUBJECT: FOREIGN TRIP REPORT FOR NRC CONTRACTOR CECIL V. PARKS,
APRIL 22-25, 2002,  TO IAEA TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING ON
THE REQUIREMENTS, PRACTICES, AND DEVELOPMENTS IN
BURNUP CREDIT APPLICATIONS

Attached is a report on foreign travel by Dr. Cecil V. Parks (NRC contractor from Oak Ridge
National Laboratory) to Madrid Spain on April 22-26, 2002, to participate in a Technical
Committee Meeting of the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) on the Requirements,
Practices, and Developments in Burnup Credit Applications.  Dr. Parks’ travel was made at the
request of the Spent Fuel Project Office and was supported under Technical Assistance
Contract number B0009.

The Spent Fuel Project Office believes the content of this report is not likely to be of interest to
the Commission.

Attachment:  As stated

cc: J. Craig, OEDO
J. Dunn Lee, OIP
M. Federline, NMSS
T. Rothschild, OGC
L. Silvious, NSIR/INFOSEC
T. Sherr, NMSS 
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